
  

     

    
        

     

   

   
   
     

   

  

    

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover ~. 
Director, Federal Bureau 

: ons of Investigation . =~ 
*: Department of Justice - 

:. Washington 25, Do Ge. 
sche ee 

    

De: ar Mr. Hoavest “ ley 

The enclosed letter -- Ina foreign tongue -- was recelved | 
_by the Committee on Forolgn Relations of the United States a Semake ” 
and forwarded to aS Commnlselens a Oe ee Se or . 2 

me 

  

_. .- In order that the Conmladlon may properly evaluate tts weve ts er 

    

~ “8 ie =be 

content, it has asked me to request that the Bureau eupply. a trans= 4.” @s 

lation at its const mint ‘ Se el eet ea aN 

‘ ae Thank you for your Senynwalies in this mattere : : cee Pole”, 

Sincerelyy. . : : a o 

i BS “é : = ate > ‘ . 

J. Lee Rankin.» - 
General Counsel ~ 
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